
From:  SAJ
To: "Johanna R Willis"
Cc: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com
Subject: RE: Via Verde- USFWS Conference Call
Date: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 6:05:00 AM

Good Morning Johanna:

I was not aware of that meeting, & I don't have that information.  I called FWS and left messages. 
When I get a reply, I will contact you.

VR

Project Manager
Antilles Regulatory Section

-----Original Message-----
From: Johanna R Willis [mailto:johannawillis@bcpeabody.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 3:12 PM
To:  SAJ
Cc: LarryEvans@bcpeabody.com
Subject: Via Verde- USFWS Conference Call

Good afternoon ,

I was informed that USFWS has scheduled a conference call for tomorrow to address their concerns.  Do
you know what time the conference call is scheduled for?  And, do you happen to know the conference
call phone number that should be used?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Johanna Willis

Environmental Scientist

BCPeabody Consulting, P.A.

Cell: (813) 731-4666

Office: (813)961-7300

JohannaWillis@bcpeabody.com
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